






GABRIEL O'HARA
Interaction Designer
gabrielohara.com

 gabriel.ohara26@gmail.com
 behance.net/gabs_exe
 +65 8363 2812

PROFILE

Hello, I'm Gabriel an Interaction Designer, through the years of learning new skills and tools, I've come to understand that good experience design only works through the feedback and collaboration. Its with these values that I put myself in my work ethic.

SKILLS

- User Experience Design
- Web Design & Development
- Illustrations
- Mobile App Design & Development
- Unity Game Development
- Typography
- Branding
- Wireframe & Prototyping
- Print Design
- Photography

PROFICIENCIES



WORK EXPERIENCE

- Lab Technology Assistant // 2017 - Present
- SIDM (NYP)
 - Perform computer cloning of MacOS and Microsoft Windows, preventive maintenance and computer hardware software troubleshooting skills.

VOLUNTEER & LEADERSHIP

- Montfort Knights // 2013 - Present
- Venture Scout.
 - Leadership in coaching Sec 1 scouts.
 - Planning and executing for unit and district events.
 - EAGLES Award for Scout Leadership.
- Nanyang Poly Open House // 2018
- Photographed and edited photos taken during event.

- Art Science Museum // 2018
- Served as mentor to different groups of different ages of both adults and kids.
 - Guided groups to ensure their products to improving visitors experience at the centre was viable and functional

EDUCATION

- Nanyang Polytechnic // 2017 - Present
- Diploma in Interaction Design
- Montfort Secondary School // 2013 - 2016
- GCE O Levels Cambridge Certificate
- Sekolah Seri Cahaya (Malaysia) // 2007 - 2012
- UPSR // Primary